W)

PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANTY

EwE -+ 77 BEALE STREET, 31ST FLOOR + SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 94106 + (415) 781-4213

JOHMN C. MORRISSEY

VICE PRESIOENT AND GENERAL COUNSEL October 1 l. 1978

MALCOLM M FURBUS™
AAROCIATE GENERAL COUNBEL

CHARLES T VvanDRUSEN
BRiLiP A CRANE b
HENAY , LePLaNTR
MCHMARD &4 CLamxg

JOmuN B B iBSON

ARTHUN L miLLMAN &
ROBERT Om L BaCH

CHARLES W THiSSRL W

ARRATORT SEeaRa COwR Rt arTommeve

Mr. R, H, Engelken, Director

Office of Inspection and Enforcement
Region V

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
1990 N. California Boulevard

Walnut Creek Plaza, Suite 202

walnut Creek, California 94596

Re: Docket No. 50-133
License No. DPR=7

Dear Mr., Engelken:

Pursuant to Section IX I 2.b.(3) of Appen=-
dix A to the Humboldt Bay Unit No., 3 Operating License,
we are submitting the enclosed Licensee Event Report
LER-78-003/03.-0 covering the operation of the No. 3
fire/low pressur. ~ore flooding pump discharge relief
valve in which the valve did not properly reseat when
pressure returned tr normal.

Very truly yours,

Philip A. Crane, Jr.

Enclosure
CC w/enc.: Director
) Office of Management Information
- and Program Control
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
washington, D. C. 20555
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